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Silva, Rachel

From: Bill Roberts <billroberts@penntwp.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:54 AM
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: RE: Sunoco Pipeline Stormwater Consistency Request
Attachments: Sunonco Pipeline Consistency Letter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Rachel: 
 
Attached for your use please find a copy of the Township response letter for your pipeline project.  
 
Point of note, during my review of your project I noticed a possible conflict with a proposed access roadway on page 100 of 
224. The construction access roadway is shown in an area where a new office building owned by XTO Corp. has been recently 
constructed. I’m sure at this point of the project field verification has taken place but I did think it was still worth the mention.
 
Feel free to contact me with any questions or comments. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Bill 
 

William Roberts 
Community Development Technician 
Township of Penn 
(724)744‐2171 x 209 
 
 
 

From: Silva, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:47 PM 
To: Bill Roberts 
Cc: Green, Pat 
Subject: RE: Sunoco Pipeline Stormwater Consistency Request 
 
Dear Mr. Roberts, 
 
Please find attached the letter we sent to you on December 22, 2015 in addition to a signed FedEx delivery confirmation.  The 
attachments included with this letter are too large to send via email, so immediately following this email I will be sending you 
instructions to access the files via an RMFTP site. 
 
Should you have any questions or need further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Rachel 
 
Rachel E. Silva | Biologist II 
Direct (716) 849-9419 ext. 123 | Fax (716) 849-9420 | Mobile (716) 319-7440 | Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com 
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From: Bill Roberts [mailto:billroberts@penntwp.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 12:04 PM 
To: Silva, Rachel <Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com> 
Subject: Sunoco Pipeline Stormwater Consistency Request 
 
Ms. Silva, 
 
This email arrives in response to your letter dated February 8 requesting the Township issue a floodplain/stormwater 
management program consistency letter with regard to your proposed pipeline project. No record of your original request has 
been located in this office so I would respectfully request an electronic copy be forwarded to this email address for proper 
review and response. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 

William Roberts 
Community Development Technician 
Township of Penn 
(724)744‐2171 x 209 
 




